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Raquel Tully T &S9N QxEr QNN

From: Ray Kennedy & 20 QX
Sent:  Monday, October 01, 2007 2:48 PM R ecovers 5T
To: Raquel Tully . S F.\ 2
Cc: Paula Isler _;E?“;&%T LA - C-BQ(:‘ 08 n

. . . ‘J -©
Subject: RE: 280~ 0CT 0 92007 ra]

{SC Communications: $200 to the PSC Trust Fund and $300 to the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with
iroof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070383-TC.

will have to do some research on Hometown America..

‘rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 2:39 PM
fo: Ray Kennedy

iubject:

have two more in question = O

{ometown America, for $240.80, they just sent the check in and | can't find this company in the Raf system, Do you know what this
5 for?

{SC Communications, for $536.44, please let me know the breakdown of the $500.00. | know the $36.4400 is for a late fee in
'004

"hanks

COCUMINT JuMprg -

09001 ocT-23
INaYANaYaYalel FPSC-COMM[SS‘ON CLERK

AT
IR



A7 16:24 FROM:PSC 8304137877 T0: 619254615089

Wednesday, Septemiber 05, 2007

STATE OF FLORIDA To:

John King

Phonc: 925-600-2145
Fax: 925-461-5000

FROM:
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION | payla Isler

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD Phone: (850) 413-6502
TALLAHASSEEFE, F1. 32399-0850 Fax: (850) 413-6503
E-mail: Plsler@psc.state.flus

RE:

Docket No. 070383-TC - N&C
Communications Public Services
Corporation (TG977)

Decar Mr. King:

The Regulatory Asscssment Fee (RAF) is duc every January 30th based on payphone revaics
for the prior year. If a company had no revenues then the RAF return form and minimum fee

. arc duc by January 30th.

In this casc, the 2006 RAF retum forms were mailed December 13, 2006, and payment was
due by January 30, 2007. When payment was not received, a dclinquent notice was sent via
certified mail. The notice stated that if payment of the fee was not paid within 15 days of
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receipt, an automatic fine of $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000
for a third offense would be imposcd. The delinquent notice was delivered on February 23,
2007, which meant payment had to be postmarked by March 10th to avoid the automatic fine.
Payment was postmarked April 6, 2007.

Order No. PSC-07-0589-PAA-TC was issued on July 19, 2007, which required payment of any
past duc fees plus the $500 fine by August 9th or the payphone certificate will be automatically
cancelled. The company's other option was to protest the Order and request a hearing by
August 9th.

The company has a small balance of $36.44 for late payment of the 2004 fee. ] am attaching a
breakdown of the balance and a copy of the certificd receipt showing when the delinquent
notice was reeeived.

I am getting rcady to closc this docket and wondered 1f you were aware that the company’s
payphone certificate was about to be cancelled. If the company is interestad in keeping its
cerlificate, please send the fine and past due amount (total duc is $536.44) as soon as possible,
Plcase let me know your decision as soomn as possible. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Scrvice Commussion
2540 Shumard OQuk Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state. fl.us

DOCUMENT NMBRrD AT

(3001 067—23‘

FRPRP-roaMMicriar: A e

n



